Eliot I. Bernstein

Subiject: FW: Declining Representation of | Viewit Technologies, Inc.

Importance: High

————— Original Message————-—
From: Eliot I Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@bellsouth.net]
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2003 3:25 PM

To: 'Roberta Sherman'
Cc: 'Alan M. Weisberg'; Marc R. Garber (E-mail); P. Stephen Lamont
(E-mail); Caroline Prochotska Rogers (E-mail); Caroline Prochotska

Rogers (E-mail 2)
Subject: RE: Declining Representation of I Viewit Technologies, Inc.
Importance: High

Since Krishna retained your services and then had the Company not only disclose all
confidential patent information to you but ordered you the files for the filings, one
missed on Saturday and another later this week, we find your about face here to pose
serious risk to all the shareholders of Iviewit. As Iviewit allowed Shiffirin & Barroway
the right to retain you under our LOU with SB, you must cancel with Krishna whom you
arranged your fee deal with, as you are brother-in-laws, I am sure you understand that the
Company did not seek and retain your services, SB did. Since you failed to complete the
patent filing this weekend and Krishna was leading counsel on moving the business from
BSZT to your firm, you must also decide with him whom future counsel will be and deal
accordingly with the transfer to the counsel he chooses, under the actions he took under
the binding LOU signed with our Company. Since BSZT did not file because of orders from
Krishna who had already transferred the work to you, is ludicrous, and I am not sure how
BSTZ will feel that you are trying to shift the burden to them for the missed work. BSTZ
and the Company were under the impression from both Narine and yourself that you were the
man already taking over.

Since all these events happened because you accepted representation and changed the course
of the history of the Company with your brother-in-law Narine, I am sure you will both
continue in your ethical obligations and protect the shareholders from more damages. To
say today that you are deciding not to represent us because SB will no longer fund your
work puts everyone of the shareholders at MASSIVE risk. We hold you to your agreement
with SB to represent us and will immediately be notifying the shareholders and others of
your withdrawal and the circumstances surrounding it.

My line is open for discussion, as critical timing issues loom.
Thank vyou,

Eliot Bernstein

————— Original Message————-—

From: Roberta Sherman [mailto:rsherman@cwcip.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2003 2:38 PM

To: iviewit@bellsouth.net

Cc: Alan M. Weisberg
Subject: Declining Representation of I Viewit Technologies, Inc.

We tried to fax the attached letters to you, but could never get through; We did however
also FedEx.

Sincerely,

Sent by: Roberta (Bobby) Sherman



For: Alan M. Weisberg
Christopher & Weisberg, P.A.
200 East Las Olas Boulevard
Suite 2040

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
Tel: (954) 828-1488

Fax: (954) 828-9122

email: rsherman@cwcip.com
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